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TUCSON TRANSIT MANAGEMENT LLC 

DBA  
SUN TRAN 

DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT  
 

AMENDMENT NO. TWO (2)  
 

  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 24-25-07 

 
DRIVER PROTECTIVE BARRIERS 

 
 

DATE ISSUED: FRIDAY, January 31th 2025 
  

 
The referenced document has been modified as per Amendment No. Two (2) 
 
Please sign this Amendment where designated and return the executed copy with the submission of your proposal. 
This amendment is hereby made part of the referenced proposal as though fully set forth there in. Any questions regarding 
this amendment should be addressed to Gina Feilds, Senior Buyer at (520) 206-8813 or gina.fields@tucsonaz.gov 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of Procurement, Sun Tran 
3920 N Sun Tran Blvd. 
Tucson, Arizona 85705 

(520) 206-8813   Fax: (520) 293-3442  
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DRIVER PROTECTIVE BARRIERS 
 
 
Item One: Questions  
 
Question #1: What are the defined set of hours and workdays for the Sun Tran installation locations? 
 
Answer: Barriers will be installed between the hours of 8pm and 4am any day of the week. 
 
Question #2: There are two locations listed in the RFP; will installations occur at both or only one 
location? 
 
Answer: Both locations 
 
Question #3: Is there a driver barrier that needs to be removed? If so, is it the responsibility of the 
Property or the Contractor? 
 
Answer: The contractor will not be responsible for removing any driver barriers. 
 
 
Question #4: Can Sun Tran provide further details on the ANSI standards required for the latching 
mechanism as noted on section 3.0 Materials? 
 
Answer: The latching mechanism should meet American National Standards Institute (ANSI) standards of 
Grade 1 commercial hardware. 
 
 
Item Two: Update on Special Terms and Conditions 
 
Item #14 (Discounts) have been removed from Special Terms and Conditions due to duplicate and conflicting 
language.  Item #32 (Repairs) is not relevant to this solicitation.  Please disregard these items. 
  
 
Item Three: Please information on the farebox: 
 
Can the Property please provide how far from the rear the farebox is as well as the height of the farebox? 
Answer: Please see below for approximate size of farebox and pedestal.   
 
*The Illustration and dimensions listed are for reference only and are not to be considered an exact 
representation of the area in question. Contractor is responsible for inspecting and measuring each bus to ensure 
proper fit prior to production. 
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ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SHALL REMAIN IN THEIR ENTIRETY. 

OFFEROR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDES RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF THE ABOVE AMENDMENT. 
 
 
 

____________________________________       ____________________________________ 
Signature                                          Date       Company Name 
 
____________________________________                   ____________________________________ 
Printed Name and Title                                  Address 
 
                        ____________________________________ 
                        City                         State                          Zip 
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